RFP-16-02
ADDENDUM 1
ADA TRANSITION PLAN
DATE:

January 13, 2016

FROM:

Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent

PROPOSALS DUE: TUESDAY, January 26, 2016, BY 4:00 P.M. OUR CLOCK
The following information is provided to all prospective offerors and is hereby made a part of the abovereferenced proposal documents. Proposers must acknowledge this Addendum 1 with their submittal. This
addendum is a total of one page.
CLARIFICATION, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, CHANGES:
1. Question: Is the City of Wheat Ridge requesting to have facilities (curb ramps, sidewalks, traffic signals,
etc.) measured and analyzed for compliance?
Answer: The City has collected all the data for curb ramps, sidewalks, traffic signals, etc. and has
evaluated that data in our GIS system.
2. Question: Does the City’s “established right of way inventory” include measurements (dimensions,
slopes, etc.) and documentation of barriers in the public right-of-way?
Answer: Yes
3. Question: If so, what is the format of the “established right of way inventory” – Word document, paper,
Excel data table?
Answer: The data is available in our GIS System. However, the curb ramp inventory is available in an
Excel spreadsheet, and will be provided to interested parties upon written email request. Please email
your requests for the curb ramp inventory to jnellis@ci.wheatridge.co.us.
4. Question: If the scope of work includes collection of data in the public right-of-way, what quantities of
sidewalks, intersections, curb ramps, traffic signals, etc., are included in the scope?
Answer: No data collection is included is the scope.
5. Question: ADA Standards for Accessible Design and Guidelines for Pedestrian Facilities in the public
right-of-way have already been created by the U.S. Access Board. What is meant by a firm “qualified in
creating accessibility guidelines?”
Answer: Interested firms need to have experience in developing and writing Self-Evaluation and
Transition Plans for cities.

Visit the City website for bid documents, addendum, project updates at www.ci.wheatridge.co.us

POINT OF CONTACT: Jennifer Nellis, Purchasing Agent, jnellis@ci.wheatridge.co.us or fax 303-234-5924 or
phone 303-235-2811. Do not contact the user department or evaluation committee.
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